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TO: Members of the Transportation Committee

(Bruzaitis, Chair; Kelterborn, Co-Chair; Argento; Costa;
Drinkwater; Espinal; Goldstein; Itzkowitz; Kaminski; Klagsbald;
Pferd; Talati; Vega; Weiser; Breitner*; Radezky*) (*Non-Board
Member)

FROM: Mr. Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair
Mr. Paul Kelterborn, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting of the Transportation Committee
(9 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Transportation Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Thursday, January 23, 2025
TIME: 6:30 PM
WHERE: CB # 1 District Office

435 Graham Avenue

(Corner of Frost Street)
Brooklyn, NY 11211

AGENDA

1. Street Co-Naming Corner of South 4t Street and Bedford Avenue in Honor of David
Lopez:

Presentation by David E. Lopez.

2. DOT Petition Revocable Consent: for new revocable consent to construct, maintain and
use a fenced-in area and snowmelt system at 68 South 1%t St, block 2404, lot 11, in the
Borough of Brooklyn (for ERINYC LLC).

Petitioner: ERINYC LLC; Block 2404, Lot 11
3. Discussion: Daylighting locations




4. Discussion: Sammy's Law & Slow zones
(Speakers not confirmed).

5. Old Business

6. New Business

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/notices.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-
389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.)
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